
 

 

JOINT INDIAN EDUCATION COUNCIL 
-Partnership Members- 

Santa Rosa Rancheria      Lemoore Union High School District 
Central Union Elementary School District 

________________________________________________________ 
 

YOU ARE INVITED TO ATTEND and PARTICIPATE 
Date:   Tuesday, May 19, 2020 

Place:  Zoom Meeting 
Time:  12:30pm  

 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88046940763?pwd=Z28zOTNpVElUOGQ2T1IvV1dLQkxWZz09 
 

Meeting ID: 880 4694 0763 
Password: 9Fu3Vq 

______________________________________________________ 
 

 MEETING AGENDA ITEMS 
 
Guests  
All invited to attend and share information and ideas.  
 

  Student Attendance Rate 
Comparison of the Native American Students Compared to All Students 
Review and discussion  
 
Johnson - O’Malley Funding for Native American Students 
The purpose of the funding is to promote culture, language, academics, and 
school connectedness. The JOM budget is designed and monitored with input 
from the IEC committee. 
 
Title VI Funding for Native American Students 
The purpose of the funding is to support the Native American students in meeting 
the same challenging academic achievement standards as all students.   
 
Student Activity Data 
Native American student participation rate in various school activities will be 
discussed. 

 
  Joint Indian Education Committee  

Members provide academic, activities, and events updates. 
 

Parents and Public Input  
Input is encouraged and welcomed. 
 
Proposed IEC Meeting Dates for the 2020/21 School Year 

▪ September 15, 2020 
▪ October 20, 2020 
▪ November 11, 2020 
▪ February 16, 2021 

▪ March 16, 2021 
▪ April 20, 2021 
▪ May 18, 2021 

 



Joint Indian Education Council 
Santa Rosa Rancheria  

Lemoore Union High School District, & Central Union Elementary School District 
Agenda for  May 19, 2020  

                                           12:30pm Virtual Meeting via Zoom 
 

Topic: Indian Ed Council Zoom Meeting 
Time: May 19, 2020 12:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88046940763?pwd=Z28zOTNpVElUOGQ2T1IvV1dLQkxWZz09 
 

Meeting ID: 880 4694 0763 
Password: 9Fu3Vq 

 
Call to Order  
                         a.   Time 

b.  Roll-Call (Sign-In sheet) 
   c.  Establish a Quorum of Members 

 Members:            3 Parents Indian Students  
   1 Alternate Parent (Non-Voting Participant) 
   2 Indian Students (I Middle School & 1 High School) 
   1 Site Administrator 
   1 School Employee/Teacher 
   1 Director of the SRR Education Department 
   1 Employee of the SRR Education Department 

    1 District Representative (Non-Voting Participant) 
 
   2. Additions, Deletions, and Approval of Agenda 

 (A motion was made by __________ and seconded by ____________.) 
 (All approve.  Motion by saying “I”.) 
 

 3. Approval of the Minutes from the Previous  IEC Meeting 
  (A motion was made by ________and seconded by _______________.)  
  (All approve.  Motion by saying “I”.) 
 
 4.         Introductions of Guests: 

 
   5. Guest Reports or Communications 
 
   6. Student Attendance Rate 

a Comparison of the Native American Students Compared to All Students 
Review and discussion  

 
   7.. Johnson-O-Malley (JOM) Funding  

Business and Reporting  (Budget To Be Provided) 
a. Report given by CUESD Representative 

  b. Budget - Review, discuss, and approval as needed 
(A motion was made by ________and seconded by _______________.)  

  (All approve.  Motion by saying “I”.) 
 
   8. Title VI  Funding  
 Business and Reporting (Budget to Be Provided) 

a. Report given by LUHSD Representative 
  b. Budget - Review, discuss, and approval as needed 

(A motion was made by ________and seconded by _______________.)  
  (All approve.  Motion by saying “I”.) 
 
 
 
 
 



   9.      Student Activity Data  
a. In April the past year’s Native American student participation rate in school activities  
was reviewed and discussed.  
b. Members provide input for the 2019-2020 student activities.  
 

 
   10. Education Committee Reports  (Current Month & One More) 

a. Santa Rosa Rancheria (SRR) 
b. Lemoore Union High School District (LHS & Jamison) 
c. Central Union Elementary School District (Central & Stratford) 
 
 

   11.      IEC Meeting Dates for the 2019/20 School Year 
a. Dates to be discussed  

▪ September 15, 2020 
▪ October 20, 2020 
▪ November 11, 2020 
▪ February 16, 2021 
▪ March 16, 2021 
▪ April 20, 2021 
▪ May 18, 2021 

 
 
   12. Parent/Public Input 
 
   13. Adjournment 

              (Motion was made by ____________ to adjourn the meeting at _______pm.) 
  (All approve. Motion by saying “I”.)               

Revised:  4-19 



  
Joint Indian Education Committee 

Santa Rosa Rancheria 
Lemoore Union High School District, & Central Union Elementary School District 

            Minutes for February 18, 2020 
 

1. Call to Order 
● Meeting was called to order at 12:30pm 
● The following individuals were in attendance: Luis Diaz, Erin Ferreira, Rhonda Garfield, Isidro 

Varela, Noah Ignacio, Donzia Morales, Hyaali Sisco, Ana Atwell, Charles Gent, John Raven, Christina 
Gonzales, Anne Gonzales, Rebecca Duncan, Erika Maldonado, Dolores Perez, Rebecca Lopez, Ashley 
Sierra, Genevieve LeMaster, , Richard Parra, Melissa Garza, Dena Morris, Valerie Botelho, 
Elizabethe Lozano, Michelle King, Rachel Salgado 

● Establish a Quorum of Members 
Members:         3 Parents Indian Parents 

       2 Indian Students (I Middle School & 1 High School) 
       1 Site Administrator 
       1 School Employee/Teacher 
       2 Tribal Employees of the SRR Education Department 
       1 District Representative (Non-Voting Participant) 

 
   2. Additions, Deletions, and Approval of Agenda 

A motion was made by Erin Ferreira to approve the February 2020 agenda and seconded by Charles Gent.  
All approved and the motion carried.  

  
 3. Approval of the Minutes from the Previous IEC Meeting 

A motion was made by Ana Atwell to approve the November 2019 minutes and seconded by Charles Gent.  
All approved and the motion carried. 

  
 4.    Introductions of Guests 

All members introduced themselves and Michelle King introduced Rachel Selgado who is job shadowing 
her for an Administration Credential.  

 
5.  Guest Reports or Communications 
 N/A 
 

   6. CUESD & LUHSD Promotion Retention Plans/Policy 
John Raven discussed Central Union’s Promotion/Retention Plan for the district.  Charles Gent discussed 
Lemoore High School’s expectation of one year’s growth in high school and the district developed a credit 
recovery plan based on individual student progress.  Policy 5123 is posted on Lemoore High School’s 
website but were not included in these minutes.   
 

7.   CUESD & LUHSD School Safety Plans 
John Raven discussed Central’s policy- reviewed by district and site level emergency safety drills 
Charles Gent stated that procedures are posted on website and updated yearly as each site develops 2-3 
goals in the safety plan.  It is based off of stakeholders’ input. 
 

8.   Central, Stratford & LUHSD Student Activities Data 
Elizabethe Lozano shared the percentages of Native American students that participate in different 
activities that are offered at Central Union Elementary School District. This data will also be sent with 
Impact Aide paperwork.   

● Central School decreased in some area as more electives are being offered and they are discussing 
strategies to get more students involved.   



● Stratford School increased in some areas as more students are getting involved in activities that are 
offered. 

● Michelle King shared the percentages of Native American students that participate in different 
activities that are offered at Lemoore High School 

● 1.7% Sign Language, Baseball, Girls basketball, Culinary, Dude Be Nice, Pep Squad, 
Track, Tennis, Water Polo, Wrestling, Volleyball, Soccer 

● 33% FFA 
● Valerie Botelho share the percentages of Native American students that participate in different 

activities that are offered at Jamison School. 
● 50% Natives recognized 90% attendance from 8/13/19-11/1/19 
● 17% Native recognized 90% attendance 11/4/19-12/20/19 
● 33% Star leader, friends of seniors, basketball, lunchtime activity senior exit exam 
● 33% senior citizen 
● 17% volleyball, yearbook, sweet senior presentations 

 
9.  Title VI Report: 

● Charles Gent discussed budget and they have only expended personnel amount.  The supply invoices 
need to be turned in so they can be reimbursed. 

o The bill for KCOE will take place in Trimester 3  
● Application is open for next school year 

 
10. Johnson -O-Malley (JOM) Funding 

● John Raven discussed the 19/20 budget and no changes were made this month 
o Danny Llamas in turning in invoices 
o John Raven reviewed JOM Scope of Work and reviewed the Narrative section  
o A motion was made by Donzia Morales to approve the JOM Scope of Work plan for the next 

three years and seconded by Erin Ferreira.  All approved and the motion carried.    
 

11. Education Committee Reports 
             Santa Rosa Rancheria (SRR) 

● February 20th K-12 outstanding academics awards 
● February 27th bubble entertainment  
● March 26th IEP workshop for parents 5:30pm 

 LHS  
● February 25th UNO tournament in the Library 
● February 28th Honor Cords application due 
● March 2nd deadline for Financial Aid 
● March 5th and 6th CAST testing 11th and 12th graders 
● March 31st Senior Exit Interview  
● Sports are continuing                   
Jamison  
● February 18th Financial Aid workshop 4:30pm-6:30pm 

       Central Union Elementary School District (Central & Stratford) 
● Feb. 17-21st Random Acts of Kindness Week 
● School sports continuing 
● February 22nd Saturday School 
● February 28th Outstanding/Perfect Attendance Reward Day & Trimester 2 Ends 
● February 29th Saturday School 
● March 11th 1st grade Showcase 
● March 12th & 13th Academic Awards 

 Stratford 
● February 18th Spirit Rally and Dance  
● February 18th PBS training tonight last night 
● February 19th Mock Crisis Drill 



● Sports are continuing 
● February 28th End of Trimester 2 
● March 9th Trimester Attendance Celebration 

 
     12.  Parent/Public Input    

● Donzia Morales discussed the upcoming Pow Wow at the ASU campus on April 10-12th  
● Erika Maldonado stated that Danny Llamas, Natalie Llamas, and Erika Maldonado were going to be 

attending an afterschool conference in Washington from March 14th- 19th and asked if the committee 
could move the meeting from March 17th to the 24th.  All attendees stated that they would change the 
date and time to March 24th at 11:30am. 

● Rhonda Garfield asked about how the presentation to the Board went as she saw it on social media.  
Ann Gonzales discussed that Central School was spotlighted at the past board meeting and Mrs. 
Barstow’s class taught them some Native American language and Ms. Adams highlighted her 
community service activities.   

 
 13. Adjournment 

A motion was made by Erin Ferreira to adjourn the meeting at 1:13pm and seconded by Donzia Morales. 
All approved and the motion carried.   

 
 
Respectfully submitted by,  
Erin Ferreira 
 
 
Next IEC Meeting: 
March 24, 2020 
11:30pm @ SRR Education Department  
 
 



Page# 1

Meeting Date: May 19, 2020
* Voting Members

Printed Name IEC Position Site Representation Signature

Luis Diaz * Chairperson

Danny Llamas * Vice Chairperson

Erin Ferreira * Secretary

Rhonda Garfield * Parent

Isidro Varela * Parent

Noah Ignacio * Parent

TBA

* Alternate Parent 
(voting member 
when other parent 
member absent)

Hyaali Sisco
* Student 
Representative

Ana Atwell
* Student 
Representative

Danny Llamas

* SRR Ed Department 
Director Tribal 
Employee

Luis Diaz
* SRR Ed Department 
Tribal Employee

Erin Ferreira * School Employee

Charles Gent * Site Administrator

John Raven

* CUESD District 
Employee (Non 
Voting Member)

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

JOINT INDIAN EDUCATION COMMITTEE
Santa Rosa Rancheria     Lemoore Union High School District

IEC Meeting Sign-In Sheet
Members and Guests

Central Union Elementary School District

Due to the Coronavirus

(COVID-19) sc
hool closure, th

is 

Indian Education Committe
e 

meeting will b
e held virtu

ally



Page# 2

Meeting Date: May 19, 2020
* Voting Members

Printed Name IEC Position Site Representation Signature

JOINT INDIAN EDUCATION COMMITTEE
Santa Rosa Rancheria     Lemoore Union High School District

IEC Meeting Sign-In Sheet
Members and Guests

Central Union Elementary School District

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest

Guest



Page# 1

Central Union Elementary School District (CUESD)
Central Elementary School
School Activity Report
Indian Education Committee

School Activity (Grade Level) Goal %

% of Native 
American 

Participants
Native 

American Other
Total # of 

Participants School Activity (Grade Level) Goal %

% of Native 
American 

Participants
Native 

American Other
Total # of 

Participants School Activity (Grade Level) Goal %

% of Native 
American 

Participants
Native 

American Other
Total # of 

Participants
Total Student Count (K-8) 60.57% 60.57% 169 110 279 Total Student Count (K-8) 59.70% 59.70% 160 108 268 Total Student Count (K-8) 60.07% 60.07% 161 107 268
Rewards Programs Rewards Programs Rewards Programs
Academic Awards (K-8) 60.57% 61.06% 138 88 226 Academic Awards (K-8) 59.70% 58.33% 77 55 132 Academic Awards (K-8) 60.07% 52.56% 41 37 78
Character Awards (K-8) 60.57% 60.00% 36 24 60 Character Awards (K-8) 59.70% 60.00% 6 4 10 Character Awards (K-8) 60.07% 61.19% 41 26 67
Attendance Awards (K-8) 60.57% 57.79% 89 65 154 Attendance Awards (K-8) 59.70% 61.90% 117 72 189 Attendance Awards (K-8) 60.07% 64.34% 83 46 129
Sports Activiies Sports Activiies Sports Activiies
Track (6-8) 53.33% 53.33% 8 7 15  Football (6-8) Boys 39.39% 31.25% 5 11 16 Basketball (6-8) Boys 44.12% 36.36% 4 7 11
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a  Volleyball (6-8) Girls 57.14% 70.83% 17 7 24 Basketball (6-8) Girls 57.41% 73.68% 14 5 19
Leadership Programs & Activities Leadership Programs & Activities Leadership Programs & Activities
Campus Leadership (6-8) 53.33% 60.87% 14 9 23 Campus Leadership (6-8) 50.56% 50.00% 4 4 8 Campus Leadership (6-8) 52.27% 60.00% 27 18 45
Health and Wellness Activities Health and Wellness Activities Health and Wellness Activities
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a Red Ribbon Week Assembly (K-8) 59.70% 61.57% 157 98 255 Health and Wellness Dental (K-3) 65.18% 63.11% 65 38 103
Academic Enrichment Academic Enrichment Academic Enrichment
Student Portfolio Day Presenter (K-8) 60.57% 70.73% 29 12 41 Student Portfolio Day Presenter (K-8) 59.70% 55.56% 20 16 36 Student Portfolio Day Presenter (K-8) n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
K Program (K) 67.86% 73.08% 19 7 26 Outdoor Education (6) 58.82% 53.85% 14 12 26 Outdoor Education (8) 56.00% 57.89% 11 8 19
8th Grade Graduation (8) 56.76% 56.76% 21 16 37 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
Honor Roll Trip / Celebration (6-8) 53.33% 40.00% 10 15 25 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
School - Community Activities School - Community Activities School - Community Activities
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a Walk of Pride (K-8) 59.70% 80.00% 40 10 50 Winter Holiday Program (K-5) 63.89% 64.24% 106 59 165

Trimester 1 2019-2020 Trimester 2 2019-2020Trimester 3 2018-2019



Page# 1

Central Union Elementary School District (CUESD)
Stratford Elementary School
School Activity Report
Indian Education Committee

School Activity (Grade Level) Goal %

% of Native 
American 

Participants
Native 

American Other
Total # of 

Participants School Activity (Grade Level) Goal %

% of Native 
American 

Participants
Native 

American Other
Total # of 

Participants School Activity (Grade Level) Goal %

% of Native 
American 

Participants
Native 

American Other
Total # of 

Participants
Total Student Count (K-8) 12.71% 12.71% 38 261 299 Total Student Count (K-8) 14.38% 14.38% 44 262 306 Total Student Count (K-8) 14.92% 14.92% 47 268 315
Rewards Programs Rewards Programs Rewards Programs
Academic Awards (K-8) 12.71% 9.86% 7 64 71 Academic Awards (K-8) 14.38% 20.78% 16 61 77 Academic Awards (K-8) 14.92% 6.74% 6 83 89
Character Awards (K-8) 12.71% 16.67% 9 45 54 Character Awards (K-8) 14.38% 20.00% 12 48 60 Character Awards (K-8) 14.92% 7.02% 4 53 57
Attendance Awards (K-8) 12.71% 6.52% 6 86 92 Attendance Awards (K-8) 14.38% 20.00% 26 104 130 Attendance Awards (K-8) 14.92% 5.15% 5 92 97
Sports Activiies Sports Activiies Sports Activiies
Track (6-8) 12.90% 12.50% 8 56 64  Football (6-8) Boys 13.33% 16.00% 4 21 25 Basketball (6-8) Boys 11.11% 18.18% 4 18 22
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a  Volleyball (6-8) Girls 7.32% 9.38% 3 29 32 Basketball (6-8) Girls 7.32% 10.00% 2 18 20
Leadership Programs & Activities Leadership Programs & Activities Leadership Programs & Activities
Campus Leadership (6-8) 12.90% 0.00% 0 2 2 Campus Leadership (6-8) 10.47% 10.47% 9 77 86 Campus Leadership (6-8) 9.30% 9.30% 8 78 86
Health and Wellness Activities Health and Wellness Activities Health and Wellness Activities
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a Red Ribbon Week Assembly (K-8) 14.38% 14.52% 44 259 303 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
Academic Enrichment Academic Enrichment Academic Enrichment
Student Portfolio Day Presenter (K-8) 12.71% n/a 0 0 0 Student Portfolio Day Presenter (K-8) 14.38% n/a 0 0 0 Student Portfolio Day Presenter (K-8) 14.92% 48.57% 17 18 35
K Program (K) 17.95% 18.42% 7 31 38 Outdoor Education (6) 12.00% 12.00% 3 22 25 Read Across America (K-8) 14.92% 15.02% 44 249 293
8th Grade Graduation (8) 24.24% 24.24% 8 25 33 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a Outdoor Education (8) 10.00% 10.00% 3 27 30
Honor Roll Trip / Celebration (6-8) 12.90% n/a 0 0 0 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
School - Community Activities School - Community Activities School - Community Activities
Spring Program (K-8) 12.71% 12.54% 36 251 287 Constitution Day (K-8) 14.38% 14.24% 43 259 302 Winter Holiday Program (K-5) 14.79% 13.13% 21 139 160
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a Walk of Pride (K-8) 14.38% 100.00% 16 0 16 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a

Trimester 1 2019-2020 Trimester 2 2019-2020Trimester 3 2018-2019



May 2020
DESCRIPTION

Carry Over ALLOCATION TENTATIVE REVISION (+/-) FINAL
18-19 School Year Carry Over 3,285.15$        3,285.15$             3,285.15$       

6,193.00$        6,193.00$             6,193.00$       
Additional Funds Received 2,797.80$             2,797.80$       

-$                       -$                 
Total Allocation 12,275.95$    

2019 Best Out of State Time Conference (3,054.00)$           (3,054.00)$     
Cal State East Bay College Visit (231.15)$               (231.15)$         

-$                 
SUBTOTAL 6,193.00$        8,990.80$      

PERSONNEL- Paid by Tribal Council -$                  -$                       -$                 
Fringe Benefits -Paid by Tribal Council -$                  -$                       -$                 
SUBTOTAL -$                  -$                       -$                 

CONTRACTUAL -$                 
Conference                                             3,000.00$        3,000.00$       

Presenter 1,639.00$        1,639.00$       
-$                 
-$                 
-$                 
-$                 

SUBTOTAL 4,639.00$        4,639.00$      

EQUIPMENT -$                 
SCHOOL SUPPLIES 3,351.80$        3,351.80$       
SUBTOTAL 3,351.80$        -$                       3,351.80$      

INCENTIVE -$                 
COLLEGE VISITS                         1,000.00$        1,000.00$       
College Exploration Day (University of Southern California) (1,430.00)$           (1,430.00)$     
SUBTOTAL 1,000.00$        -$                       (430.00)$         

INDIRECT COST -$                 
District Administration -$                       -$                 
Sequestration -$                       -$                 
SUBTOTAL -$                  -$                       -$                 

TOTAL 8,990.80$                              7,560.80$      

John Raven
Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Danny Llamas
Director- SR Rancheria Ed. Center

Santa Rosa Rancheira
JOM Budget Proposal

FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020

BUDGET



 
	

	
	
	  

1. Ceremony Plans for Class of 2020: 
a. Virtual Ceremony will be held on Tuesday, June 2, 2020 at 7pm.  A video 

recording of 8th graders who are graduating will be sent out to students and 
families for viewing.  
 

b. Drive Up Ceremony for 8th graders choosing to participate will take place on 
Tuesday, June 2, 2020 beginning at 9am.  Students and families will drive up to 
the concrete stage behind the district office to receive their diploma. Photos will 
be taken by a Central staff member with Mr. Hauert and Mrs. Gonzales.  Each 
student and family will be given their appointed time for this event.  

 
2. Distance Learning Participation – Biweekly reports are provided to SRR Education 

Department for review of student participation.   
 

3. Food Distribution continues thru May 26th.   
 

4. Central Car “Farewell” Parade on May 26th beginning at 10:30am.  
 

5. Return of all Student technology equipment schedule 
Central School Ipad RETURN Schedule    

     
Date   Time Grade Teacher Room #   
MONDAY, June 1, 2020   9am - 9:30am 3rd Ferreira 16   
MONDAY, June 1, 2020   9:30am -10:00am 2nd/3rd Peterson 23  
MONDAY, June 1, 2020   10:30am - 11am 2nd Roberts 21  
MONDAY, June 1, 2020   11:00am - 11:30am 1st  Holland 15  
MONDAY,  June 1, 2020   11:30am - 12pm Kindergarten Escobedo 17  
MONDAY, June 1, 2020   12pm - 1:00pm 8th Grade Hauert 9  

   
Date   Time Grade Teacher Room # 
WEDNESDAY, June 3, 2020   9am -9:30am 6th Tuman 11 
WEDNESDAY, June 3, 2020   9:30am - 10am 6th/7th Pineda 8 
WEDNESDAY, June 3, 2020   10:00am - 10:30am 7th  Pond 6 
WEDNESDAY, June 3, 2020   10:30am - 11am 5th Adams 2 
WEDNESDAY, June 3, 2020   11:45am -12:15pm 4th Fussner 3 
WEDNESDAY, June 3, 2020   12:15pm - 12:45pm 4th Erickson 13 

    15783 18TH AVE             “HOME OF THE WOLVES”                                                     ANNE GONZALES, PRINCIPAL 
    LEMOORE, CA 93245                                    CHRISTINA BARBER, ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL 
    559-924-7797 (FAX) 924-0919               



Stratford Elementary School 8th Grade Graduation Celebration 
 
 
Friday, May 29th @6PM   
Virtual Graduation Ceremony via Zoom  
A prerecorded graduation ceremony will be shared with the students and 
their families. 
 
Tuesday, June 2nd @6PM  
Graduation Parade  
Students and families will parade through the town of Stratford in their 
personal vehicles.  
Students will have the opportunity to take a quick graduation photo with 
their teacher, as well as collect their diploma, awards, and gift bag. 
 


	8-Stratford Virtual Graduation.pdf
	7-Central Monthly Update.pdf
	6-May 2020 JOM Budget .pdf
	4-sign-in sheet master 051920.pdf
	3- February 2020 Minutes.pdf
	2-2020 May Agenda .pdf
	1-2020 May Flyer.pdf
	5b-Stratford Report T2 050620.pdf
	5a-Central Report T2 050620.pdf



